

Student Government E-Board Session

Meeting Minutes

Date / Time: April 18, 2013 at 12:00 pm. Location: Student Activities Office

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Executive Board Meeting will be held in the Student Activities Office. The meeting times are noted above. If you have any questions please contact ASB Office at (760) 384-6353. *Please refer to our notice re: Meetings for more info and disclaimers.

1. Call to Order

- Meeting called to order by Gianna James at 11:57am in the Student Activities office.
- b. Adopt/correct any non-adopted/incorrect minutes: April 11, 2013 minutes to adopt/correct. Motion to adopt April 11, 2013 minutes; Approved.
- 2. Main Session (Agenda Items)
 - a. Old business
 - i. **Food Pantry Update-** The Food Pantry has been approved by Heather Ostash, Vice President of Student Services.

Approval of \$300.00 for the start of the food pantry was allocated by the Student Government. Bonnie Moir will be spear heading the startup of the non-profit food pantry that will co-exist with the Access Program's student assessable food area. The E-board has decided to start the Food Pantry at the beginning of the fall semester with advertising to be done during rush week.

b. New Business

Earth Day- Cerro Coso will be conducting its annual Earth Day event on April, 23rd (Tuesday), from 10am to 2pm. All clubs are invited to participate in this year's event. Students and the local community will be invited to partake in activities and speak with vendors that promote ecological and environmental practices.

A suggestion of planting a tree to represent the students of Cerro Coso has been cancelled due to the complexity of logistics that are involved in planting a tree on campus. Bring your own bowl for soup has been decided as one of the activities for this event. Water bottles for students have been approved as a giveaway for this event. There will be a faculty speaker in the science field for this event. Kim will look into a volunteer speaker for this event. There have also been purposed event activities of: Eco Swap; Earth Day related video to be played in Student Center; Dirty Sock Contest (car exhaust test) with prize of a free tune-up. The Student Government sound system will be set up by E-board for music. Fund approval of \$500.00 has been allocated for this event (see fund approvals).

ii. **Spring Awards for Faculty from Students, May 2nd (Thursday) -** Cerro Coso Spring awards ceremony for faculty from students will be held on May, 2nd (Thursday) in the Cerro Coso Student Center. A banner has been decided to be part of the decorations for the Spring Awards. Anna Sue will order the banner for the E-board.



Student Government E-Board Session

Meeting Minutes

- iii. **New Date for April's Movie Night-** April's Movie Night that is sponsored by the International Club has changed the date from the 18th to the 25th (Thursday). There will be two showings for students; First showing will be at 4:00pm and the second movie showing will be at 6:00pm. Please see advertising for particulars for this event.
- iv. **Communication Officer Candidate** The E-board would like to welcome Andrew Weisz to the Student Government. Mr. Weisz is an applicant for the Communication Officer position, for the fall semester at Cerro Coso Community College.
- 3. Motions and Approvals
 - No Fund approvals.
 - c. Officer Reports
 - i. President
 - ii. Vice President-
 - iii. Secretary
 - iv. Finance Manager
 - v. Region IX Rep
 - vi. Photographer.
 - vii. Communication Officer
 - viii. Advisor
 - ix. Student Trustee
 - x. President of the Senate
 - xi. Senator(s)

Meeting Adjourned/Called by Marissa James at 12:37pm.



Student Government E-Board Session Meeting Minutes

Officers:	
() President: Gianna James	() Vice President: Marissa James
() Advisor: Kim Kelly	() Region IX Rep: Traian Morris
() Secretary: Michael A. Lelis	() Finance Manager: Open
() Communication: Open	() Photographer: Open
() President of the Senate: Open	() Student Trustee: Angelo Sanchez
() Student Activities Assistant: Anna Sue Eldridge	
Guests:	